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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 9:01 AM

To: '‘Don Dimon'

Subject: RE: Change of Address - LS ONLINE INC

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a faw munutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida intenm Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. ‘
DOS Cusigmer Satisfaction Survey

From: Don Dimon [mailto:don@lensspot.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 7:42 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address - LS ONLINE INC

To whom it may concern,
Please change all business/mailing addresses for

LS ONLINE INC
Document: P10000080321
—e——

Tor

1040 Bayview Drive

Suite 521

Fort l.auderdale, FL. 33304

954-682-5558

I have filed the form and payment to have the registered agent address be changed as well. Thank you!
Sinceraly

Donald W Dimon
President
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